

Cross, Jay@DTSC

From: Winston Hickox <whickox@calstrat.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 11:51 AM
To: Brausch, Rick@DTSC
Subject: RE: Boeing

Rick

Whatever suits you!!

B.B. is here today, and I thought I'd ask him to join us, if that is OK. He does have another commitment that might get in the way of him joining us.

Bob Hoffman is in town, actually has an early afternoon meeting here at our offices with another of my partners. It would be relatively easy to have him stick around and join us for "perspective" purposes.

BUT, it's up to you!!!!

See ya at 3:00pm!!

Winston

-----Original Message-----

From: Rick Brausch [<mailto:RBrausch@dtsc.ca.gov>]
Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 11:48 AM
To: Winston Hickox
Subject: Re: Boeing

Winston

Am I meeting with just you or will others be participating?

Rick

Sent from my Blackberry.

-----Original Message-----

From: Winston Hickox <whickox@calstrat.com>
To: Brausch, Rick <RBrausch@dtsc.ca.gov>

Sent: 9/6/2010 3:02:53 PM

Subject: RE: Boeing

Rick

3:00pm at our offices would be GREAT!!

See ya then!!

Winston

-----Original Message-----

From: Rick Brausch [<mailto:rbrausch@dtsc.ca.gov>]

Sent: Monday, September 06, 2010 2:53 PM

To: Winston Hickox

Subject: Re: Boeing

Winston

Thanks for the note. Unfortunately I'm booked at lunch (I have a meeting from 10 until around 2), but we could try to talk later in the afternoon, say around 3? Let me know if that works. I could come your way if that helps.

Thanks

Rick

Rick Brausch

Deputy Director for Policy and Legislation

SSFL Project Director

Department of Toxic Substances Control

(916) 327-1186

fax (916) 324-1808

>>> Winston Hickox <whickox@calstrat.com> 09/06/10 6:39 AM >>>

Hi Rick

Patty thought there might be value in us finding the time to catch up on the Santa Susana "project", given that our firm (California Strategies; Bob White and I) has recently been hired by Boeing.

I'm only in town on Tuesday of this week; are you available for lunch tomorrow??

Let me know!!

We are located at 980 9th Street on the 20th floor, which is just across "the park" from the CalEPA building. Linda and I had lunch last week at "the Grange", but there are several decent places to meet for lunch in "the neighborhood".

Hope to see you soon.

Winston

916-266-4575

<http://www.calstrat.com/OurPeople.aspx>